IMPORTANT NOTICE

TO: SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP-CLINICAL SUPERVISORS

FROM: COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES

SUBJECT: SMG AGENDA FEBRUARY 14, 2011-1:30 TO 3:00

D I AGENDA

1 5 min I. Introductions and Announcements-Cary
e Anything for the good of the order?
1 5 min V. Integrated Services and Supports Rules

e How is everyone doing with updating policy and procedures?
e In what ways is the ISSR improving practice?
e CAPS is available for support as needed.

D 20 min III. EBP’s-Everyone
e  Who is using what practice and to what degree is fidelity expected and measured?
e  Fidelity based on individual need versus funding for EBP packager The difference?
e Who is building up an EBP practice and moving toward fidelity?

D 40 min. IV. ASAM-Cary, Scott, Everyone
e How often are levels of care re-evaluated? What does “based on the needs of the

individual” mean?
e What s the difference between program driven and person driven treatment approaches?
e How do we avoid automatic pilot when assigning levels of cate? Does a one time relapse
mean an increase in level of care?

e  UA’s-dilute versus valid and positive?

D 20 min II. Finding Meaning in SMG Clinical Supervisor Meetings-Everyone
e What would this group like to get out of meeting with community partners?
e  How do we make the best use of the clinical expertise that attends this meeting?

VI. Agenda items for next meeting

e Medical homes for clients engaged in CD services
e  Developing ambulatory detoxification capacity for benzodiazepines

I=Information

D=Discussion




